

# MOSTAFA HASAN

Driving profession



## About Me

My key to capturing work experience on a car driver is to focus on work accomplishments instead of mundane daily tasks. Highlight the number of clients you drive to and from their destinations on average, and mention the number of deliveries you achieve weekly or how you give great customer service

## Contact



0097474043101



Mostafahasan3101@gmail.com



Ain khaled, industrial  
area, Doha, Qatar

## Language

- ✓ English
- ✓ Arabic
- ✓ Hindi

## Experience

### Gadfee grouo

2018-Qatar

Gadfee group is areputed company,for transferring Files,notebook etc,i work there as a professional driver.

### hyundai constraction site

2019-2020

Hyundai is Global company as various side,i work there constraction site, i provided services to transfer materials ,equivment to other locations .

### al kamry

2022-2023

al kamry is a importer of dates,penuts and supply to all over Qatar ,i work there as a store operate and driver...

## Education

### Rangunia pilot high School

Secondary School certcertificate  
2012-2013

### Rangunia pilot high School

Higher School certificate  
2014-2016

## Skills Summary

Critical Thinking

Hard worker

Quick lerner